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Dear M Grainger
Official information request: Outstanding judgement numbers and delays
| refer to your official information request of 21 August 2018 for:

“1. What is the current number of civil court judgements that would be considered to be
"outstanding beyond a reasonable time for delivery" in accordance with section 170(1)(b) of
the Senior Courts Act 20167

2. What is the length of time outstanding (in days) for each case?”

We have transferred your request to the Ministry of Justice. The information to which your
request relates, is not held by us but is believed to be held by the Ministry. In these
circumstances, we are required by section 14 of the OIlA to transfer your request.

You will hear further from the Ministry concerning your request.

Yours sincerely

Private Secretary (Justice and Courts)
Office of Hon Andrew Little
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